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OCT 21969
0. C. C.

ARTESIA, OFFICE
HYDROCARBONS & POLYMERS DIVISION

Monsanto

Monsanto Company
101 North Marienfeld
Midland, Texas 79701
(315) 683-3306

October 1, 1969

New Mexico 0il
Conservation Commission
District II, Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: George D. Riggs #1 - Malco
1650* FS & 990' FW of Section
33, T20S, R28E,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Would you please advise me if the above well is still
producing? If not furnish me with date of plugging.

This well was completed in 1956 for approximately 10
BOPD at a total depth of 6906' and was in either the
Salandar or Cedar Hills Field.

Your cooperation and promptness in this request will
be appreciated.

Very truly your,

MONSANTO COMPANY

~ 3/

e el S i

Harold R. Hart
Landman
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